


HAFIZ ADETOLA ANJORIN

Relief regular staff

 anjorinhafeez@gmail.com

 07036200519 08050220694

 House No 47 Kusugu
Crescent BUK Old Site Staff
Quarters

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Proficient in Auto-Cad, Team work, Good use of Microsoft Word, Excel and Power point. Internet surfing and use of search engine and carry out research online. Interpretation and execution of architectural, structural and service Drawings. Basic design and drafting skills (architectural using Auto-Cad). Structural Design and detailing using (RCD 2000). Effective oral and written communication skills.

INTERESTS

Civil Engineering / Consultancy
Professional Banking

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Goal oriented and passionate civil engineering graduate with interest in civil engineering design and professional banking and consultancy

EXPERIENCE

Access Bank Plc

Relief regular staff

2021 - To Date

Fund Transfer, Customer Care Officer (CCO), ATM Custodian, E-Channel Officer

Prestige comprehensive international college kano

Tutor

2020 - 2021

Mathematics / physics Tutor

Multi Design Engineer LTD / kano State, Nigeria

Intern

2018 - 2019

Duties:

drafting, structural drawings and detailing under COREN certified Senior Structural engineers in the firm. Practical structural loading, analysis and design, develop new skills in AUTOCAD, RCD and Microsoft Excel

EDUCATION

Bayero University Kano

Civil Engineering

3.12

2021

Waziri Umaru Federal Polytechnic Birnin Kebbi

Civil Engineering

3.39

2014

REFERENCE

Prof Muhammed Bhadmus Omowumi - "Bayero University Kano"

Senior Lecturer
mbhadmus@gmail.com
08037038455

Damola Abdulhafiz Babalola - "Sterling Bank"

E-Channel Team Lead
damolababalola087@gmail.com
08032123963

PERSONAL STRENGTHS

Never get scared of the possibility of No but always getting ready for the possibility of a yes while Learning on the job.

PROJECTS

Effect Of Freight Transportation On Pavement Performance

Research project for the effect of freight transportation which is the movement of heavy goods from one place to another. The study however, shows that overloading of one ton over the legally permissible threshold can reduce the project lifespan of any project by as much as three (3) years in the first year of usage.

ACHIEVEMENTS & AWARDS

Welfare Director Nigeria Institution of Civil Engineering Students Affiliate (NICESA) Buk chapter - 2019

National Association of Civil Engineering Students (4th Best ND II student) - 2014

ACTIVITIES

Football Table Tennis

PERSONAL PROFILE

Date of Birth : 05/03/1996

Marital Status : Single

Nationality : Nigeria

Known Languages : English Yoruba Hausa Nupe

